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Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 5.3.1 1 Revision to March Fuel Filing.pdf 

Tuesday, May 03,201 1 3:38 PM 

Page 1 of 3 of Schedule A-2 for Gulf Power Company’s March 201 1 Monthly Fuel Filing 

A. s/Terry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 3 pages 

E. The attached document is Page 1 of 3 of Schedule A-2 for Gulf Power Company’s March 
2011 Monthly Fuel Filing 

5131201 1 



Terry A. Oavb 
Assistant Secretary and 
Assistant Treasurer 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520.0786 

Tel 8% 444.6664 
Fax 850.444.6026 
TADAVISt3southernco.com 

GULF A 
POWER 

AIOW~EPW COMPANY 

May 3,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110001-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is Page 1 of 3 of Schedule A-2 for Gulf Power Company's March 201 1 
Monthly Fuel Filing which was inadvertently omitted in the PDF file submitted in the 
original filing. The Excel version of Gulf's March 201 1 Monthly Fuel Filing 
previously provided included this page. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc w/enciosure: Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Auditing and Safety 
Michael C. Barren 

Lynn Deamer 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN R E  FWl and Purchwd Power Cast ) 
R w ~ v y  C l a w  with Qon.min# ) 
P~ormmw Inwmiva Factor ) DoCketNo.: 11Owl-EI 

Jennifer Crawford, Sr. Anomey 
oflbe of General cwJnaei 
FL Public Sewice CommiMbn 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 323Q%O850 - I HEREBY c3mWhata  @M = o f  me ~QW- maathis srddey d PABY, 2011, QI the fdlowhp: 

John T. Burnett John T. Butler, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power 8 Ugh1 Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
J U ~ O  Beach FL 334064420 

Dianne M. Tripleti 
Progress Energy Service Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 

Patrick K, Wiggins 
Poet OHke Drawer 1857 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

- 
w3wlawOamail.cMn 

Randy B. Miller 
white Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals 

White Springs, FL 32098 

Paul Lewls, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
106 E. Cdlege Ave., ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 - 
Vicki Kaufman 
Jon Moyle 
Keefe Anchors Gordon Movle PA 
118 N. Gadsden Sl. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
vkaufmanekwmlsw.com - 
Captain Allan Jungels 

139 Bamea Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB. FL 32403-5319 

AFLSNJACL-ULGSC 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601 - 
James D. Beaslay, Esq. 
J. Jam Wahlen 
Anomeys for Tampa Electric M. 
Ausley 8 McMulian 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahaasee FL 32302 
ibeaslevPauslev.cpm 

AFFIRM 
Dan Moore 
318 Maxwell Road, Suite 400 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
dmooreOesaconsun.com 
JR. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Offke of PuMic Counsel 
11 1 West Mndison Stmel, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
P 
P 
Kellv.irClecl.stale.R.us 
Michael C. Barmtl 
Div 01 Economic Regulalbn 
Fi Public Service Commissbn 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, fl323QQ-0850 
mbarrenODsc.81ate.n.us 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power a Ught co. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859 

RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Fiorids-kr No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0827589 
BEGGS a LANE 

Mr. Thomas A. Geofhoy 
Florida Public UUlnles Ccmpany 
PO Box 9395 
West Palm Beech, FL 33402-3395 
toeonmvOfDuc.com 

Beth Kaating 
Gumtar, Yoakky b Ste.wrl, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Sl., Suite 818 
Tallahassea, Florida 32301 
bkaatinaOaunsteraom 
.ianW8 W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield. Buffihene. et al.. P.C. 
1025 ThdnaS Jeffe&on Si., NW 
Eighth Floor, Wast Tower 
Washington. DC 20007-5201 
ibrswObbrslaw.com 
atsvbrQbbrslaw.com 

Robert Scheifal Wright 
John T. LeVia. 111 
Young L ~ W  ~ i &  
225 S. Adam Street. Suite 200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
&Y&mmka 

P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for QuM P o w r  Company 



SCHEDULE A-2 
PAQE 1 OF 3 

CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AN0 INTEREST PROVISION 
GULF POWER COMPINY 

FOR THE MONTH OF: MARCH M11 

CURRENT MONTH 
I DIFFERENCE ~ 

ACTUAL ESTlUAIED AMOUNT($) x 

37.304.710.W 48.8.089.851 /10.765.24l.W) 
233564.60 1u.143 95,421.60 

(2.696.57327) (5,670,000) 2.973.490.73 
1.670.812.75 1294.wO 376812.75 

OM) 0 0.w 
724,73920 0 724.739.20 
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132.694395.05 127,654.411 5,239.984.QS 

(9.12) 
137.71 
58.71 
9.41 
0.00 

1w.w 
Om 

1W.W 
4.09 

1w.w 
4.10 

96.5651 96.7486 (0.1835) (0.19) 96.7528 96.8193 (0.W) ( O W  4 Juns. Salos as 9; of Told Ten. salos 


